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Shahid Ali

From: Farrukh Siddique <farrukhsiddique@me.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 9:21 PM

To: Shahid Ali

Cc: 'ANWAR, Rizwan'; 'Saifullah Khan'; 'ABDUL SHAKOOR, Farmanullah'; 'SALVATORI, 

Edda'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: Re: Request for Investigation into Mr. Inamullah UCPO Pajaggi

Dear Mr. Shahid,  
 
Greetings!  
 
At my joining with WHO as a PEO, I was being oriented by Ms. Edda during which I have monitored UC Pajaggi in her 
presence. Mr. Inamullah used to be in the field at all times during that time. After my week of orientation I was 
assigned 12 UCs in my block and Pajaggi came in Dr. Shahab’s and Dr. Mussawir’s block during which I didn’t have 
much interaction with him. But in that meantime, BHU Faqeer Kallay was one of my monthly active sites and during 
those visits, Mr. Inamullah would be in the field if not in the BHU. 
 
After Dr. Mussawir was transferred, I took charge of UC Pajaggi and made multiple surprise visits. During those visits, 
Mr. Inamullah was present in field and nothing was suspicious about him.  
 
Regarding his field activities and performance as a UCPO, he has done quite well. His job is satisfactory with only a few 
shortcomings. He has notified multiple AFP cases. Feedback wise he has kept me updated regarding the UC. He has 
shared his live locations at the right time without any lapses. Nobody has complained against him regarding his work 
ethics till now.  
 
I have also shared his appraisal recently.  
 
Regards, 
  
Dr. Farrukh Siddique 
Polio Eradication Officer | World Health Organization 
Peshawar 
Tel: +923211650005 

 
 

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Date: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 at 2:54 PM 
To: 'Farrukh Siddique' <farrukhsiddique@me.com> 
Cc: "'ANWAR, Rizwan'" <anwarr@who.int>, Saifullah Khan <acpeshawar1@gmail.com>, "'ABDUL SHAKOOR, 
Farmanullah'" <abdulf@who.int>, "'SALVATORI, Edda'" <salvatorie@who.int>, "'KHAN, Faizan'" 
<khanfai@who.int>, "'ABBAS, Waseem'" <wabbas@who.int>, 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: Request for Investigation into Mr. Inamullah UCPO Pajaggi 
 
Dear Dr. Farrukh, 
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Greetings from CTC! 
  
With reference to  below email regarding dual job case of Mr. Inam Ullah UCPO Pajaggi. Kindly share his 
presence in field in terms of attendance and overall performance in the capacity of UCPO.  
  
Your prompt feedback regarding the same is requested.  
  
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
  
  

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 11:01 AM 
To: 'Farrukh Siddique' <farrukhsiddique@me.com> 
Cc: 'ANWAR, Rizwan' <anwarr@who.int>; 'Saifullah Khan' <acpeshawar1@gmail.com>; 'ABDUL SHAKOOR, Farmanullah' 
<abdulf@who.int>; 'SALVATORI, Edda' <salvatorie@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Request for Investigation into Mr. Inamullah UCPO Pajaggi 
  
Dear Dr. Farrukh, 
  
Thank you for informing us. The matter will be investigated accordingly.  
  
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
  
  

From: Farrukh Siddique [mailto:farrukhsiddique@me.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 6:04 PM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; Saifullah Khan <acpeshawar1@gmail.com>; ABDUL SHAKOOR, Farmanullah 
<abdulf@who.int>; SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int> 
Subject: Request for Investigation into Mr. Inamullah UCPO Pajaggi 
  
Dear Mr. Shahid,  
  
Greetings!  
  
It has been brought to my notice that UCPO Pajaggi Mr. Inamullah is also working as a Teacher for the past 2 months at 
Government Primary School Essakhel. Unfortunately, I was not provided any proof but I was given this info via text 
messages.  
  
Kindly look into this and carry out an inquiry. 
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Regards, 
  
Dr. Farrukh Siddique 
Polio Eradication Officer | World Health Organization 
Peshawar 
Tel: +923211650005 

 


